Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Gregston, Terry G [tgregsto@blm gov]

Sent: Friday, October 21, 2011 6 50 PM

To: dfrick@linnenergy com, RRagland@linnenergy com, JHernandez@linnenergy com,
fred@etechenv com, Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD, boonearch@yahoo.com

Subject: Undesirable Event NU12012TG, Turner B 84 Archeological Clearance

Attachments: Turner B 84-101011 spill map-102011 jpg

Gentlemen,

This notification is in regard to the following location and undesirable event:
Event Number: NU12012TG

Event Date: (UNKNOWN) Spill reported by 3rd party Event Name: Turner B 84
Legals: T17S/R31E, sec. 29, NWNE

The above spill has been cleared for archeological concerns. The operator can proceed with
delineation and cleanup.

There has been some confusion with this spill location and a previous Turner B 84 spill that
is west of this spill site.

The first spill occurred on 10/02/11; was reported to the BLM by Linn Operating; is across
from the Turner B 56; requires an archeological monitor to be present during all work
activities; and carries the tracking number of NU12001TG.

This second Turner B 84 spill has an unknown spill date; was reported by a third party to the
BLM; 1is across from the Turner B 54; does not require an archeological monitor; and carries

the tracking number of NU12012TG. Upon inspection of the second Turner B 84 spill site, the

spill looked like it was somewhat older than several days to a week. So it may have occurred
before 10/02/11. A spill report is required.

I have attached a copy of the spill map to help alleviate future confusion between the two
spill sites; however, even the spill maps of the two sites are virtually identical.

Terry Gregston

Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau of Land Management

620 E. Greene St.

Carlsbad, NM 88220

Office (575) 234-5958

Cell (575) 361-2635

Fax (575) 234-5927

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use
of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is
privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately.






